EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

September 14, 2004

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: A. McBeath, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Bereavements

ORIGINATOR: B. Holt, Executive Director, Instructional & Curricular Support Services

RESOURCE
STAFF: Cheryl Evers, Wally Gloeckler

INFORMATION
Gail Cameron passed away July 19, 2004, at the age of fifty-five years.
Gail began her teaching career with Edmonton Public Schools in 1990 at Balwin school. She
also worked at Harry Ainlay and Strathcona schools. She was on illness leave at the time of
her death.

Gail is survived by her sons Brodie, Jason and Ryan.

A memorial donation has been sent to Pancreatic Cancer Research at the Cross Cancer
Institute on behalf of the Board of Trustees and administration.

Patricia Nelson passed away August 22, 2004 at the age of fifty-three years.

Patricia began her teaching career with Edmonton Public Schools in 1976 at L.Y. Cairns.
She also taught at Kenilworth, Westlawn, Jasper Place, McKernan, Queen Elizabeth,
Westminster, Eastglen and Avalon schools.

Patricia is survived by her husband Larry Knutson and son Nelson Knutson.

A memorial donation has been sent to the Canadian Breast Cancer Foundation on behalf of
the Board of Trustees and administration.
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